

The following proposals, received on DAP between April 1-15, 2017, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

English 2096A/B/F/G - Special Topics in Popular Literature

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

MINOR IN ENGLISH FOR TEACHERS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from ~~English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E~~ or both of ~~English 1027F/G and 1028F/G~~ **English 1000 to English 1999** with a mark of at least 60%. Students should consult with the Department prior to admission.

Module

5.0 courses:

1.0 course in Shakespeare from: **English 3330E, English 3331F/G, English 3332F/G or English 3337E** or the former English 3227E.

1.0 course in Canadian Literature from: English 2060E, **English 2501E or English 3550 to English 3599** or the former English 2309E, ~~English 3776F/G~~, the former English 3777F/G.

1.0 course in Popular Literature from: English 2033E, English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, **English 2110E** or the former English 2500E.

1.0 course in National Traditions from: **English 2301E, English 2401E or English 2601E** or the former English 2307E, **the former English 2308E, the former English 2310E.**

1.0 additional essay course in English at the 2000 level and above. (Students are recommended to include Writing 2101F/G or equivalent in this category.)

Note: English 2033E is recommended for teaching Primary to Intermediate grades and **English 2110E (or the former English 2500E)** for Intermediate to Senior levels.

MINOR IN GENERAL ENGLISH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from ~~English 1020E or 1022E or 1024E or 1035E or 1036E~~ or both of ~~English 1027F/G and 1028F/G~~ **English 1000 to English 1999** with a mark of at least 60%. Students should consult with the Department prior to admission.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: **English 2301E, English 2401E, English 2501E, English 2601E** or the former English 2307E, **the former English 2308E, the former English 2309E, the former English 2310E.**

1.0 course from: English at the ~~2200~~ **2100** level or above.

2.0 essay courses in English at the 2000 level or above. Students may substitute 0.5 course in Writing towards this requirement.

MINOR IN POPULAR LITERATURE AND CULTURAL STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from English 4020E or 4022E or 4024E or 4035E or 4036E or both of English 4027F/G and 4028F/G English 1000 to English 1999 with a mark of at least 60%. Students should consult with the Department prior to admission.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.5 courses in Cultural Studies from: English 2017, English 3201F/G or the former English 2250F/G.

0.5 course in Global Cultural Studies from: English 3202F/G, or the former English 2260F/G.

1.0 course in Popular Literature from: English 2033E, English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, English 2073F/G, English 2074F/G, English 2092F/G, English 2096F/G, English 3361F/G, English 3470F/G, English 3480F/G, Theatre Studies 2202F/G.

1.0 relevant course from a Department other than the Department of English and Writing Studies, with permission of the Chair of Undergraduate Studies, English.

VISUAL ARTS

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Visual Arts History 3379F/G: Art History and Studio in Dialogue

An advanced course intersecting the study of a topic in art history and theory with related studio practices.

Antirequisite(s): VAH 3389E, VAS 3379F/G, VAS 3389E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Visual Art Module or Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 4 seminar/studio hours, 0.5 course.

Visual Arts History 3389E: Art History and Studio in Dialogue

An advanced course intersecting the study of a topic in art history and theory with related studio practices.

Antirequisite(s): VAH 3379F/G, VAS 3379F/G, VAS 3389E.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in a Visual Art Module or Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 4 seminar/studio hours, 0.5 course.

Visual Arts Studio 2276Y: Art Now!

An introduction to contemporary artistic production and practice, featuring dialogues with artists on their work and critics on the criticism of contemporary art. The course emphasizes recent art movements and tendencies while featuring presentations by national and international artists and scholars. The course will also focus on developing critical writing skills and vocabulary.

Prerequisite(s): At least one first-year course from the Faculties of Arts and Humanities or Social Science, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 0.5 course.

Visual Arts Studio 3379F/G: Art History and Studio in Dialogue

An advanced course intersecting the study of a topic in art history and theory with related studio practices.

Antirequisite(s): VAH 3379F/G, VAH 3389E, VAS 3389E.

Prerequisite(s): Students enrolled in a Visual Art Module or Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 4 seminar/studio hours, 0.5 course.

Visual Arts Studio 3395A/B: Special Topics in Visual Arts

Please consult Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 contact hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Visual Arts Studio 2216A/B - Introduction to Painting

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2210, 2212A/B, 2214A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Note: Some sessions may involve drawing from the nude (female or male) as a required component of the course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2250 - Introduction to Contemporary Media Art

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2252A/B, 2254A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025.

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 1.0 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2252A/B - Introduction to Contemporary Media Art I

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2250.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025.

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2254A/B - Introduction to Contemporary Media Art II

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2250.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025.

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2293 - Special Topics in Visual Arts

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 1.0 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2294A/B - Special Topics in Visual Arts

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025 or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3340 - Advanced Photography

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2230 or 2240 or 2232A/B or 2234A/B or 2244A/B or 2246A/B or the former VAS 2230, 2232A/B, 2234A/B.

Extra Information: 4 seminar/studio hours, 1.0 course

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3389E - Art History and Studio in Dialogue

Antirequisite(s): VAH 3379F/G, VAH 3389E, VAS 3379F/G.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2281F/G or VAH 2240E and one additional VAS or VAH course at the 2000 level. Registration in a Visual Arts Module or Permission of the Department.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS, HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN STUDIO ARTS

Module

10.0 courses:

2.5 courses in Visual Arts Studio at the 2200 level.

1.0 course from: Visual Arts Studio 2274A/B, Visual Arts Studio 2275A/B or Visual Arts Studio 2276Y.

1.5 courses in Visual Arts History at the 2200 level.

2.0 courses in Visual Arts Studio at the 3300 level.

1.0 course: Visual Arts Studio 2282A/B, Visual Arts Studio 3382A/B.

2.0 courses from: Visual Arts Studio 4430 or Visual Arts Studio 4448 and 1.0 Visual Arts Studio 3300-level or higher.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ART HISTORY AND STUDIO ART

Module

9.0 courses:

2.0 courses in Visual Arts Studio at the 2000 level.

2.0 courses in Visual Arts History at the 2200 level.

1.0 course from Visual Arts Studio 2274A/B, and Visual Arts Studio 2275A/B or Visual Arts Studio 2276Y.

2.0 courses in Visual Arts History or Visual Arts Studio at the 3300 level.

1.0 course in Visual Arts Studio 4448 or in Visual Arts History or Visual Arts Studio at the 4400 level.

1.0 additional course in Visual Arts History or Visual Arts Studio at the 2200 level or above.

MAJOR IN ART HISTORY AND STUDIO ART

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course in Visual Arts Studio at the 2200 level.

1.0 course in Visual Arts History at the 2200 level.

1.0 course from Visual Arts Studio 2274A/B, and Visual Arts Studio 2275A/B or Visual Arts Studio 2276Y.

1.0 course in Visual Arts Studio or Visual Arts History at the 3300 level.

2.0 additional courses in Visual Arts Studio or Visual Arts History at the 2200 level or above.

MAJOR IN MUSEUM AND CURATORIAL STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course from: Visual Arts Studio 2274A/B, and Visual Arts Studio 2275A/B or Visual Arts Studio 2276Y.

0.5 course: Visual Arts History 2292F/G.

0.5 course from: Visual Arts Studio 2100A/B, Visual Arts Studio 2104A/B, Visual Arts Studio 2105A/B or Visual Arts Studio at the 2200-level.

2.0 courses in Visual Arts History at the 2200-level*.

0.5 course from: Visual Arts History 3383A/B/Y, Visual Arts Studio 3383A/B/Y or Visual Arts History 3386F/G.

0.5 course in Visual Arts History at the 3300-level or Visual Arts History 4496A/B/Y or Visual Arts Studio 4496A/B/Y.

1.0 course: Visual Arts History 4485E or Visual Arts Studio 4485E.

MINOR IN ART HISTORY AND STUDIO ART

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course from Visual Arts Studio 2274A/B, or Visual Arts Studio 2275A/B or Visual Arts Studio 2276Y.

0.5 course in Visual Arts History 2200 level.

3.0 courses in Visual Arts Studio or Visual Arts History at the 2200 level or above.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES & HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

English 2092F/G - Special Topics in Popular Literature

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH SCIENCES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Health Sciences 3840A/B – Introduction to Health Economic Evaluation Methods

Short title: *Intro to Health Economics*

This course will introduce basic concepts in methods for the economic evaluation of health interventions, and discuss how they are used to assess “value for money” in health care. Students will learn how to recognize and interpret health economic studies in the literature and develop skills to critically appraise economic evaluations.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 3090B 001 (if taken in 2016 or 2017).

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2801A/B; Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. No prior background in economics is required.

Health Sciences 4208A/B – Understanding Stress

In this course we will undertake a critical examination of the notion of stress, broadly speaking. Selected topics covered will include: stress as fear, stress as anxiety, illness vs. disorder, responses to accumulated adversity, traumatic stress, existential despair, the concept of “flow”, stress as opportunity, motivator, and facilitator of meaning making.

Antirequisite(s): Health Sciences 4091A 001 (if taken in 2014-2016).

Prerequisite(s): Health Sciences 2250A/B; Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Kinesiology 3412A/B - Exercise for Specific Populations: Chronic Disease

Short title: *Exercise and Chronic Disease*

Students will learn the role of exercise in the management of chronic disease. The focus will be on understanding the roles exercise plays for individuals with impairment and older adults (i.e. diagnosis; rehabilitation; improved health). Exercise guidelines will be examined within the context of Professional Kinesiology and clinical practice

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the B.A. Honors Specialization in Professional Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3413A/B - Exercise for Specific Populations: Impairment and Aging

Short title: *Exercise, Impairment and Aging*

Students will learn the role of exercise in the management of chronic disease. The focus will be on understanding the roles exercise plays for individuals with impairment and older adults (i.e. diagnosis; rehabilitation; improved health). Exercise guidelines will be examined within the context of Professional Kinesiology and clinical practice

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the B.A. Honors Specialization in Professional Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 3421A/B - Introduction to Professional Kinesiology

Short title: *Intro to Professional Kin*

This course is designed to develop an understanding of how Kinesiology can be applied in a professional context to enhance the health, wellness, and functional capacity of clients. Students will learn how fundamentals of professional kinesiology including program models, clinical skills, privacy/ethics considerations, with the purpose of introducing the practice of Professional Kinesiology.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the School of Kinesiology.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 4422A/B - Entrepreneurship and Technology in Professional Kinesiology

Short title: *Entrepreneurship in Prof'l Kin*

Students will focus on the business, organizational, and technological aspects of Professional Kinesiology. The intent is to provide students with the background (and confidence) in communication, technology, and job skills in the business and entrepreneurial aspects of kinesiology.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Kinesiology 4494A/B/Y or Kinesiology 4498A/B or Kinesiology 4585 or Kinesiology 4595Y.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Kinesiology 4595Y - Professional Kinesiology Placement

Short title: *Professional Kin Placement*

This course offers students the opportunity to apply concepts and professional practice skills by gaining kinesiology experience working directly with clients/patients to optimize 'performance' (i.e. in sport) or 'health' (i.e. prevention and/or management of chronic disease and impairment).

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the B.A. Honors Specialization in Professional Kinesiology.

Extra Information: one hour/week on-line with class/self-reflective journal/blog; two 2-hour class meetings in person every 4 weeks, 0.5 course;

Routine meetings and peer-facilitated discussions about professional experiences will encourage the development of reflective practitioners. Issues related to the intersection of theory and practice will be explored. Electronic video conferencing will be used for weekly discussions to reduce travel by students from dispersed.

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY**ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G - Integrative Neuroscience

Prerequisite(s): **one of Neuroscience 2000**, Physiology 3120 or 3140A.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Computer Science 2120A/B - Computing and Informatics for Life Sciences ~~Modern Survival Skills I: Coding Essentials~~

Short title: *Coding Essentials*

Essential information processing **and coding** skills for ~~life science~~ students. Includes core concepts of algorithms and data structures; creating programs and scripts to address problems that arise in applied research; examples of data sets and analyses drawn from ~~different areas of life sciences~~ **a variety of disciplines**. No previous programming background assumed.

Antirequisite(s): Computer Science 1025A/B or 1026A/B, Engineering Science 1036A/B, **Digital Humanities 2220A/B**.

Computer Science 2121A/B - ~~Data Structures and Algorithms for Informatics and Analytics~~ **Modern Survival Skills II: Problem Solving Through Programming**

Short title: *Problem Solving: Programming*

An overview of core data structures and algorithms in computing, with a focus on applications to informatics and analytics **in a variety of disciplines**. Includes lists, stacks, queues, trees, graphs, and their associated algorithms; sorting, searching, and hashing techniques. Suitable for non-Computer Science students.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Computer Science 2210A/B, Software Engineering 2205A/B~~ **Computer Science 1027A/B, 1037A/B, Digital Humanities 2221A/B**.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 2120A/B, **Digital Humanities 2220A/B**.

NEUROSCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Neuroscience 4000E - Honors Thesis

Prerequisite(s): Neuroscience 3000F/G with a minimum mark of 75%; one of Biology 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B **or the former 2122A/B** or Psychology 2810; **Pharmacology 3620; Physiology 3140A**; and registration in Year 4 of an Honors Specialization in Neuroscience.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN NEUROSCIENCE**Progression Requirements:**

Students who are enrolled in the Honors Specialization in Neuroscience must complete a minimum of 3.5 modular courses in ~~each of~~ Years 2 and **a minimum of 3.0 modular courses in Year 3**, maintain a minimum cumulative modular average of 75%, achieve a mark of at least 75% in both Neuroscience 2000 and 3000F/G, and achieve a mark of at least 60% in all other modular courses.

Module

10.5 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A.**0.5 course:** Biology 2382A/B.**1.0 course:** Neuroscience 2000.**1.0 course:** Psychology 2800E.**1.0 course** from: Psychology 2810 or the combination of Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B and Computer Science 2120A/B.**0.5 course:** Psychology 3224A/B.**0.5 course:** Neuroscience 3000F/G.**1.0 course:** Pharmacology 3620.**0.5 course:** Physiology 3140A.**0.5 1.0 course** from: Psychology 3138F/G, Psychology 3139A/B, Psychology 3185F/G, Psychology 3209F/G, Psychology 3221F/G, Psychology 3225A/B, Psychology 3226A/B, Psychology 3228A/B, Psychology 3230F/G, Psychology 3285F/G, Psychology 3312F/G, Psychology 3316F/G, Psychology 3440F/G, Psychology 3441F/G, Psychology 3442F/G, Psychology 3443F/G, Psychology 3444F/G, Psychology 3485F/G.**0.5 course** from: Psychology 3440F/G, 3441F/G, 3442F/G, 3443F/G, 3485F/G.**0.5 course** from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G, Anatomy and Cell Biology 4452A/B, Pharmacology 4370A/B, Pharmacology 4380A/B.**0.5 course** from: Physiology 4630A/B, Physiology 4650A/B, Physiology 4680A/B, Physiology 4710A/B.**0.5 course** from: Psychology 4190F/G, Psychology 4195F/G, Psychology 4222F/G, Psychology 4223F/G, Psychology 4224A/B, Psychology 4290F/G, Psychology 4295F/G.**1.5 courses:** Neuroscience 4000E (Research Project = 1.5 courses).

Note: Physiology 3120 is strongly recommended to be taken concurrently with Pharmacology 3620.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE**ANTHROPOLOGY**Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.**Anthropology 2283F/G - Refugees and the Displaced: An Anthropological Approach to Forced Migration**

Prerequisite(s): Any Social Science 0.5 or 1.0 Essay course and registration in any module in the Faculty of Social Science.

Anthropology 3237A/B - Field Techniques in Linguistics

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 1027A/B or Linguistics 2288A/B, Linguistics 2247A/B and 2248A/B or the former Anthropology 2247A/B and 2248A/B.

Anthropology 3308F/G - Archaeology: Theory and Practice

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 2229F/G and registration in Year 3 or 4 in any Anthropology module.

Anthropology 3311F/G - Bioarchaeology: Practice and TheoryExtra Information: 4-hour lecture, 2-seminar hours **3 lecture/seminar hours**, 0.5 course.

Anthropology 3322 - Field Course in Environmental Anthropology

This course offers students the opportunity to study current issues in environmental anthropology through participation in extended fieldtrips and collaborative research projects during Intersession or summer terms. Students should be prepared to cover necessary travel and living expenses. Applications required and available in department [on Anthropology website](#).

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in Environment and Culture minor module, or permission of instructor(s)~~ [Application Required](#).

Anthropology 3325F/G - Readings in Anthropology

Individual reading and research of current interest in Anthropology. ~~It is up to the student to make arrangements with a Professor in the Department of Anthropology.~~ [Students are responsible for making arrangements with an Anthropology faculty member.](#) An application must be completed with approval from the Instructor and the Chair. [Applications are available on the Anthropology website.](#)

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in third year in any program with approval from the instructor and the Department Chair. Applications available in the Department of Anthropology. Hours to be arranged with Instructor.~~ [Application required.](#)

Anthropology 3335F/G - Historical Linguistics

Prerequisite(s): ~~Anthropology 1027A/B or Linguistics 2288A/B, and~~ [Linguistics 2247A/B or the former](#) Anthropology 2247A/B and registration in year 3 or 4 in any module.

Anthropology 3336F/G - Debates in Human Evolution

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 2226A/B and registration in year 3 or 4 in any module. ~~Application required.~~

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

~~Note: Permission must be obtained by application to the Department by May 30th of the academic year prior to when the course is scheduled to be offered.~~

Anthropology 3337F/G – Sociolinguistics

Prerequisite(s): ~~Anthropology 1027A/B or Linguistics 2288A/B,~~ [Linguistics 2247A/B or the former](#) Anthropology 2247A/B and registration in Year 3 or 4 in any module.

Anthropology 3338F/G - Skeletal Biology

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 2226A/B and registration in Year 3 or 4 in any module. ~~Application required.~~

Extra Information: 1 lecture hour, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

~~Note: Permission must be obtained by application to the Department by May 30th of the academic year prior to when the course is scheduled to be offered. Applications are available in the Department of Anthropology.~~

Anthropology 4400E - Anthropological Thought

Prerequisite(s): Anthropology 3354G [3350F](#) (or the former Anthropology 3301E), and registration in year 4 in any module

Anthropology 4412F/G - Language and Power

Prerequisite(s): Fourth year Honors standing in Anthropology [or Linguistics](#) or permission from the department.

Anthropology 4430F/G - Supervised Readings/ Research in Anthropology

Individual reading and research of current interest in Anthropology. ~~It is up to the student to make arrangements with a Professor in the Department of Anthropology.~~ [Students are responsible for making arrangements with an Anthropology faculty member.](#) ~~An application must be completed and receive approval from the Instructor and the Chair.~~ [An application must be completed with approval from the Instructor and the Chair.](#) [Applications are available on the Anthropology website.](#)

Anthropology 4493F/G-4495F/G - Advanced Special Topics in Anthropology

Special topics of current interest in Anthropology. List of special topics may be available in the Department.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in any program Application required.

Anthropology 4496A/B-4498A/B - Advanced Special Topics in Anthropology

Special topics of current interest in Anthropology. List of special topics may be available in the Department.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in fourth year in any program Application required.

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Geography 1300A/B - Physical Geography Introduction to the Physical Environment

Geography 1400F/G - How Humans Interact with the World Introduction to the Human Environment

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY – BA**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, plus 2.0 additional courses numbered 1000-1999, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY – BSc**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G (with Geography 1300A/B recommended) and 3.0 courses from the Faculty of Science, not including Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1011A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1088F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021. Students must have an average of at least 70% in Geography and 2.0 courses from the Faculty of Science, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, or Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1300A/B recommended).

2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but may not include Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021,

Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1011A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1088F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021.

Additional Requirements:

1.0 additional course numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1011A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1088F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BA

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, plus 2.0 additional courses numbered 1000-1999, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE - BSc

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G*, and 3.0 courses from the Faculty of Science, not including Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1011A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1088F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021. Students must have an average of at least 70% in Geography and 2.0 courses from the Faculty of Science, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Completion of first year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, or Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1300A/B recommended).
2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, Astronomy 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1011A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1088F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021.

Additional Requirements:

1.0 additional course numbered 1000-1999 from the Faculty of Science (which may include Environmental Science 1021F/G if not used above) but **may not include** Astronomy 1011A/B, 1021, Biology 1225, Biology 1229A/B, Biology 1290B, Chemistry 1027A/B, Computer Science 1011A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Computer Science 1033A/B, Earth Sciences 1086F/G, Earth Sciences 1088F/G, Earth Sciences 1089F/G, Mathematics 0110A/B, Physics 1021.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT - BA**Admission Requirements**

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures including **Students must have an average of at least 70% and no mark less than 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.**

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, **Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).**

1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

~~Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, and 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.~~

~~Note: If 2100 level Economics courses are selected in the module, MCV4U or Mathematics 0110A/B is required for registration.~~

~~Note: Students are strongly recommended to include in their first year course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.~~

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY / HBA COMBINED DEGREE PROGRAM**Year 1**

~~5.0 courses including:~~

~~1.0 course from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G. (Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a mark of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.)~~

~~1.0 course from Category B or C*~~

~~1.0 additional course from Category B or C recommended*~~

~~* Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 course from Category C.~~

~~Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2153A/B (if taken after September 2012), plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.~~

~~**Note:** If Geography 2131A/B or Geography 2153A/B is used as the basis of admission, these courses cannot be used as part of the module.~~

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, 1300A/B, 1400F/G, 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).
2.0 courses numbered 1000-1999

* Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/ or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a mark of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT / HBA COMBINED DEGREE PROGRAM

Year 1

5.0 courses, including:

- 1.0 course: from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, (Senior students may substitute Geography 2131A/B and Geography 2153A/B for the first-year Geography courses, if these were taken after September 2012 and completed with at least 60%.)
- 1.0 course from: Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or the former Economics 1020
- 1.0 course from: Category B or C*

~~* Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.~~

~~Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B (taken after September 2012), Geography 2153A/B (taken after September 2012); 1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B, or the former Economics 1020; and 1.0 additional course, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.~~

Completion of 5.0 first-year courses with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 75% and no mark below 60% in the 3.0 principal courses.

Principal Courses:

1.0 course* from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, (with Geography 1400F/G recommended).

1.0 course from Economics 1021A/B and Economics 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999.

* Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/ or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a mark of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

Students are required in Year 1 to take at least 1.0 course from either Category B or C. However, it is strongly recommended that students include in their Year 1 course selection 1.0 course from Category B and 1.0 from Category C in order to meet the breadth requirements of their degree.

Recommended Category B courses include but are not limited to: Classical Studies 1000, World Literature and Cultures 1030, Digital Humanities 1011A/B, Visual Arts History 1040.

Recommended Category C courses include but are not limited to: Actuarial Science 1021A/B; **Mathematics 0110A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B; Calculus 1000A/B, Calculus 1301A/B or Calculus 1501A/B, the former Calculus 1100A/B; Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

** If senior Sociology courses are to be selected in the module, 1.0 first-year Sociology course from Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B, is required for registration; the senior Economics courses included in the module have varying prerequisites that students must check.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT - BA

Admission Requirements

The Honors Specialization in Geography and Commercial Aviation Management module allows students to select a Flight Training option which provides them the opportunity to obtain a Commercial Pilot's License. Students interested in pursuing the Flight Option must obtain a valid Transport Canada Category 1 Medical Certificate.

All students applying to this program must submit a supplementary application form to the Department of Geography.

After first year, students may apply for admission to the GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT HONORS SPECIALIZATION upon completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% on, and no grade less than 60% in any of the 3.0 principal courses:

1.0 course* from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B

1.5 course numbered 1000-1999

Note:

~~*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.~~

...

Year 1

5.0 courses:

1.0 course* from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B.

0.5 course from: Category B or C.

3.0 courses numbered 1000-1999.

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 73% and no mark below 60% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Geography 2131A/B, Geography 2153A/B (taken after September 2012), Environmental Science 1021F/G, 0.5 course from Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, plus 1.5 additional courses, with no mark less than 60% in these principal courses.

Notes:

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each Geography course of these courses.

Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

SPECIALIZATION IN GEOGRAPHY AND COMMERCIAL AVIATION MANAGEMENT - BA

Year 1

5.0 courses:

1.0 course* from: Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1025A/B, Computer Science 1026A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B

0.5 course from: Category B or C

3.0 courses numbered 1000-1999

Notes:

*Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each Geography course of these courses.

Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

MAJOR IN GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SCIENCE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each Geography course of these courses.

Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

MAJOR IN ENVIRONMENT AND HEALTH

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from Geography 1100, Geography 1300A/B, Geography 1400F/G, Geography 1500F/G, Environmental Science 1021F/G, with a mark of at least 60% in each Geography course of these courses.

Senior students may also use Geography 2131A/B and/or Geography 2153A/B in making up the 1.0 Geography admission requirement, as long as they were completed with a grade of at least 60%. Senior qualifying entry course(s) cannot be counted for subsequent program credit.

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from History 1201E, History 1401E, ~~4403E~~, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1803E, History 1805E, History 1807, History 1810E or the former History 1403E and 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be designated essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

1.0* course: History 2201E or History 2205E

2.0* courses: 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:

United States: History 2301E,

European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,

World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G,
History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E or Classical Studies 3450E.

1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 level or above.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000 level.

* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

Notes:

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399 and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499 and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G, and, if completed in the 2012-13 academic year or earlier, 2811E, 2812E, and 3707E.

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, 2407E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, 2809E, 2904E, History 3301E, History 3401E, 3403E, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, 4403E, 4405E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

MAJOR IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from: History 1201E, History 1401E, 1403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1803E, History 1805E, History 1807, or History 1810E or the former History 1403E with a minimum mark of 60%.

Module

7.0 courses:

6.0 of these 7.0 courses must be essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

1.0* course: History 2201E or History 2205E.

2.0* courses: 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:

United States: History 2301E,

European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,

World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G,
History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

2.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, or Classical Studies 3450E,

1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 or 4000 levels.

* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

Notes:

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399, and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499 and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History 4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G, and, if completed in the 2012-13 academic year or earlier, 2811E, 2812E, and 3707E.

2. Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, 2407E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, 2809E, 2904E, History 3301E, History 3401E, 3403E, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, 4403E, 4405E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of the first-year requirements, including 1.0 course from History 1201E, History 1401E, 4403E, History 1601E, History 1801E, History 1803E, History 1805E, History 1807, or History 1810E or the former History 1403E with a minimum mark of 60%.

Module

9.0 courses:

8.0 of these 9.0 courses must be essay courses. Course selection must satisfy the geographical and pre-1800 distribution requirements described above in Distribution Requirements for the Honors Specialization, Major, and Specialization.

1.0* course: History 2201E or History 2205E

2.0* courses: 1.0 course from two of the following three categories of Foundation Courses:

United States: History 2301E,

European: History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2404E,

World: History 2501E, History 2601E, History 2605E, History 2606E, History 2607F/G,

History 2608F/G, History 2611E.

3.0 courses in History at the 2200 level or above. This may include one of the following Classical Studies classes: Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E or Classical Studies 3450E.

1.0 History course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher, though it will not satisfy distribution requirements.

3.0 courses in History at the 3000 level or above.

* 2.0 of these 3.0 courses must be taken before year 3.

Notes:

1. Geographic Distribution Requirement: The Geographic Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2300-2399, History 3300-3399 and History 4300-4399; 1.0 course History 2400-2499, History 3400-3499 and History 4400-4499; and 1.0 course from History 2500-2599, History 2600-2699, History 3500-3599, History 3600-3699, History 4500-4599, History

4600-4699, History 3701E and History 3702F/G, and, if completed in the 2012-13 academic year or earlier, 2811E, 2812E, and 3707E.

2.Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement: The Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement is satisfied by taking 1.0 course from History 2401E, History 2403E, History 2405E, 2407E, History 2503F/G, History 2607F/G, 2809E, 2904E, History 3301E, History 3401E, 3403E, History 3423F/G, History 3426F/G, History 3604F/G, History 3605E, History 3709E, 4403E, 4405E, History 4412E, History 4421E, History 4501F/G, History 4603F/G, the former History 2809E, the former History 2901E, Classical Studies 3400E, Classical Studies 3410E, Classical Studies 3450E. Special Topics courses that satisfy the Pre-1800 Distribution Requirement are listed on the Department website.

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised.

Psychology 2820E - Research Methods and Statistical Analysis in Psychology

Antirequisite(s): Biology 2244A/B, Economics 2122A/B, 2222A/B, Geography 2210A/B, Health Sciences 3801A/B, MOS 2242A/B, Psychology 2800E, 2810, 2830A/B, 2850A/B, 2851A/B, Social Work 2207A/B, Sociology 2205A/B, Statistical Sciences 2035, 2141A/B, 2143A/B, 2244A/B, 2858A/B, 2037A/B if taken prior to Fall 2010, the former Psychology 2885 (Brescia), the former Social Work 2205, the former Statistical Sciences 2122A/B.

Prerequisite(s): One full course in mathematics plus at least 60% in a 1000-level Psychology course. To fulfill the mathematics requirement, you must complete a full course equivalent by taking 1.0 courses from among the following courses: Applied Mathematics 1201A/B or the former Calculus 1201A/B, Mathematics 0110A/B, 1120A/B, 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1500A/B, 1501A/B, the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B, former Mathematics 030 and 034. If Mathematics 0110A/B is selected, then either Statistical Sciences 1024A/B or Mathematics 1228A/B must be taken. The combination of Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B is strongly recommended.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be withdrawn.

Sociology 2260A/B - Sociology of Law

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Sociology 3260A/B – Sociology of Law

An analysis of the legal institutions and processes in contemporary society.

Antirequisite(s): The former Sociology 2260A/B.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1025A/B, 1026F/G, 1027A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Sociology 3307F/G - Investigating the Social World: Qualitative Research

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3310F/G, 3311F/G, Family Studies 3230A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in the Department of Sociology with a minimum grade of 60% in both Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B.

The proposal revising the prerequisite listing for Sociology 3307F/G was amended following DAP Approval to revert back to previously approved Calendar Copy:

Sociology 3307F/G - Investigating the Social World: Qualitative Research

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 3310F/G, 3311F/G, Family Studies 3230A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B.

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Sociology 2205A/B, and Sociology 2206A/B, Sociology 3306A/B, Sociology 3307F/G, Sociology 3404F/G.

1.0 course from: Sociology 2240E or Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

1.0 course: ~~Sociology 2260A/B~~, Sociology 2266A/B, **Sociology 3260A/B**.

1.5 courses: Sociology 2259, Sociology 3312A/B, Sociology 3358F/G, Sociology 3347F/G.

0.5 course from: Sociology 4407F/G, Sociology 4437F/G, ~~or~~ Sociology 4442F/G, Sociology 4451F/G or 4455F/G.

1.0 course in Sociology numbered 2200 or above.

0.5 course in Sociology numbered 3000 or above.

1.0 course in Sociology numbered 4000 or above.

MAJOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Sociology 2205A/B, Sociology 2206A/B; either Sociology 2240E or both Sociology 2270A/B and Sociology 2271A/B.

1.0 course: ~~Sociology 2253A/B~~, Sociology 2266A/B, **Sociology 3260A/B**.

1.0 course: ~~Sociology 2256A/B, Sociology 2260A/B, Sociology 2267A/B.~~

2.0 1.0 course from: Sociology 2140, **Sociology 2228A/B**, ~~Sociology 2239~~, Sociology 2259, **Sociology 2267A/B**, **Anthropology 2238A/B**, Law 2101, Philosophy 2080, Political Science 3332F/G, Psychology 2032A/B.

0.5 course in Sociology numbered 2100-2199.

1.0 course in Sociology numbered 2200-2299.

0.5 course in Sociology numbered 3000-3999.

Note: ~~Students enrolled in a Major Module in Criminology as part of an Honors Double Major will be required to complete 1.0 course in Sociology numbered 3000-3999 in place of 1.0 courses from the following list: Sociology 2140, Sociology 2239, Sociology 2259, Law 2101, Philosophy 2080, Political Science 3332F/G, Psychology 2032A/B.~~

For those students interested in applying to a Master's degree, it is strongly recommended that you **take either Sociology 3306A/B or 3307F/G**. **fulfill this** **You can do this by fulfilling your** 3000 level requirement with: ~~Sociology 3404F/G and either Sociology 3306A/B or Sociology 3307F/G~~ **one of these courses.**

MINOR IN CRIMINOLOGY

Module

4.0 courses:

3.0 courses from: Sociology 2140, Sociology 2228A/B, Sociology 2259, ~~Sociology 2260A/B~~, Sociology 2266A/B, Sociology 2267A/B, **Sociology 3260A/B**.

1.0 course in Sociology at the 2100-2999 level.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE & KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**POLITICAL SCIENCE**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Political Science 3320E – City Studio: Women in Civic Leadership

Short title: *Women in Civic Leadership*

Women continue to be underrepresented in civic leadership. This course offers a unique experience for students who identify as women and are interested in becoming engaged in civic leadership and community building. Students are paired with a female civic leader to learn about the opportunities and barriers facing women.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3398F, 3399G in 2016-2017; Social Justice and Peace Studies 3320E.

Prerequisites: 1.0, or the equivalent, from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, 2302A/B, 2303A/B, 2304F/G, Political Science 2230E, 2236E, 2255F/G, Dimensions Of Leadership 2233A/B; and permission of the Program Coordinator/Chair.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1.0 course.

Limited enrolment. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission to the course. Priority will be given to students registered in Political Science or Social Justice and Peace Studies at Kings; or Political Science or Leadership Studies at Brescia. Application and interview are required. Check deadlines with your Program Coordinator/Chair.
(Brescia, King's)

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE & KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**HISTORY**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

History 2201E - Canada's Past: A Critical History from the Origins to the Present

Antirequisite(s): History **1201E**, 2203E, **2204F/G**, 2205E, **2710F/G** the former 2207F/G.

History 2301E - The United States, Colonial Period To The Present

Antirequisite(s): **History 2302F/G, 2710F/G.**

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE**INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Interdisciplinary Studies 1101F/G - Developing Research Questions

A seminar exploring alternative research approaches to a series of topics, issues, or phenomena that have been identified by the students enrolled in the course as part of their application to the Huron Scholar's Electives Program.

Prerequisite: Enrolment in Scholar's Electives Program at Huron.

2 hours per week; 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Interdisciplinary Studies 1102F/G - Building a Research Project

A seminar that explores how principles of qualitative and quantitative research, and of information literacy, may be applied to a series of research questions identified by the members of the class. Principles and practices of research ethics will be explored as appropriate.

Prerequisite: Enrolment in Scholar's Electives Program at Huron.

2 hours per week; 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Interdisciplinary Studies 2201F/G Research Internship

Students will work for a term with a faculty member on a research project, writing frequent reflections on the experience.

Prerequisite: Interdisciplinary Studies 1101F/G and 1102F/G and enrolment in Scholar's Electives Program at Huron.

Independent Study; 0.5 course

(Huron)

Interdisciplinary Studies 3301F/G/Z - Summer Research Fellowship

Students complete, during intersession and summer sessions, an approved independent research project of their own design under supervision of a member of faculty.

Prerequisite: Interdisciplinary Studies 1101F/G, 1102F/G, 2201F/G and enrolment in Scholar's Electives Program at Huron.

Independent Study; 0.5 course.

(Huron)

Interdisciplinary Studies 4900E Research Communication

A major project designed by the student with supervision and assessment by a committee of three members of faculty, with a final public presentation.

Prerequisite: Interdisciplinary Studies 1101F/G, 1102F/G, 2201F/G, 3301F/G, and enrolment in Scholar's Electives Program at Huron.

Independent Study; 1.0 course.

(Huron)

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE***POLITICAL SCIENCE***

*Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be withdrawn.*

Political Science 2202E - Special Topics in Political Science

Political Science 2222E - Politics and the Media in Canada

Political Science 2270E - Women and Politics

Political Science 3309E - Politics and Contemporary Social Policy

Political Science 3310E - Selected Topics in Political Science

Political Science 3332F/G - Law, Politics, and the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms

Political Science 3392E - Special Topics in Political Science

Political Science 4420E - Selected Topics in Political Science

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be introduced.

Political Science 3307F/G - Politics and Contemporary Social Policy

Short title: *Contemporary Social Policy*

The political dimension of the social policy debates of recent decades, the challenges of public policy formulation and evaluation, and the experience of Canada and other countries in the social policy field will be examined.

Antirequisite(s): The former Political Science 3309E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E, or Social Work 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

Political Science 4422F/G - Problems of Political Analysis

Students will examine the ways in which imperialism and colonialism are embedded in disciplines of knowledge, and examine the implications of research for its participants and their communities, as well as the institution of research itself, its claims, values, practices, and relationships to power and the academic industrial complex.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year Political Science, Social Justice and Peace Studies, or Sociology, or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 2 hours. 0.5 course.

(King's)

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised.

Political Science 2215F/G - Special Topics in Political Science

~~An analysis of the political institutions, social institutions and public policy of selected countries. Topics to be posted~~ **set** by the Department.

Political Science 2216F/G - Special Topics in Political Science

~~An analysis of the political institutions, social institutions and public policy of selected countries. Topics to be posted~~ **set** by the Department.

Political Science 3315F/G - Selected Topics in Political Science

~~An analysis of the theory and practise in the processes of government and politics. Topics~~ **set** to be posted by the Department.

Prerequisite(s): Honors **Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either** Political Science **or Social Justice and Peace Studies**, or Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: ~~3~~ **2** hours, 0.5 course.

Political Science 3318F/G - Selected Topics in Political Science

~~An analysis of the theory and practise in the processes of government and politics. Topics~~ **set** to be posted by the Department.

Prerequisite(s): Honors **Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in either** Political Science or **Social Justice and Peace Studies**, or Permission of the Department.

Extra Information: ~~3~~ **2** hours, 0.5 course.

Political Science 3400F/G - Northern Policy Challenges for Canada **Politics of the Arctic**

Political Science 4423F/G - Nationalism, Rebellion, and Separatism

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in third or fourth year of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major, or permission of the department~~ **Enrolment in 3rd or 4th year in any program at King's.**

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be introduced.

Social Justice and Peace Studies 3320E – City Studio: Women in Civic Leadership

Women continue to be underrepresented in civic leadership. This course offers a unique experience for students who identify as women and are interested in becoming engaged in civic leadership and community building. Students are paired with a female civic leader to learn about the opportunities and barriers facing women.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3398F, 3399G in 2016-2017; Political Science 3320E.

Prerequisites: 1.0, or the equivalent, from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, 2302A/B, 2303A/B, 2304F/G, Political Science 2230E, 2236E, 2255F/G, DOL 2233A/B, and permission of the Program Co-ordinator/Chair.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1.0 course. Limited enrolment. Meeting minimum requirements does not guarantee admission to the course. Priority will be given to students registered in Political Science or Social Justice and Peace Studies at Kings; or Political Science or Leadership Studies at Brescia. Application and interview are required. Check deadlines with your Program Coordinator/Chair.
(King's)

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following courses be revised to bring prerequisite listings in line with best practices.

Visual Arts Studio 2200 – Drawing

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2204A/B, 2210, 2212A/B and **the former** 2214A/B

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Note: Some sessions may involve drawing from the nude (female or male) as a required component of the course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2204A/B - Introduction to Drawing

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2104A/B, VAS 2200, 2210, 2212A/B or **the former** 2214A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Note: Some sessions may involve drawing from the nude (female or male) as a required component of the course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2210 - Drawing / Painting

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2200, 2204A/B, 2212A/B, ~~2214A/B~~ and 2216A/B **and the former 2214A/B.**

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 1.0 course.

Note: Some sessions may involve drawing from the nude (female or male) as a required component of the course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2212A/B - Drawing / Painting I

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2200, 2204A/B, 2210 or 2216A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Note: Some sessions may involve drawing from the nude (female or male) as a required component of the course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2220 - Sculpture and Installation

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2222A/B, 2224A/B and ~~the former~~ 2226A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 1.0 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2222A/B - Sculpture, Installation and Performance I

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2220 and ~~the former~~ 2226A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2224A/B - Sculpture, Installation and Performance II

Antirequisite(s): VAS 2220 and ~~the former~~ 2226A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2236A/B - Introduction to Print Media

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former~~ VAS 2230, 2232A/B, 2234A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2240 – Photography

Antirequisite(s): VAS ~~2232A/B, 2234A/B, 2244A/B,~~ ~~the former~~ VAS 2232A/B, 2234A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 1.0 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2244A/B - Introduction to Photography

Antirequisite(s): VAS ~~2230, 2232A/B, 2234A/B and 2240,~~ ~~the former~~ VAS 2230, 2232A/B, 2234A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2246A/B - Digital Photography

Prerequisite(s): VAS 1020 or VAS 1025. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 2258A/B - Introduction to New Media

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2250 or 2252A/B and 2254A/B, or permission of the Department. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 6 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3300 - Advanced Drawing

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2200 or 2210 or 2204A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 2 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

Note: Some sessions may involve drawing from the nude (female or male) as a required component of the course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3310 - Advanced Painting

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2210 or 2216A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 2 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

Note: Some sessions may involve drawing from the nude (female or male) as a required component of the course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3320 - Advanced Sculpture and Installation

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2220, 2222A/B, 2224A/B or **the former** 2226A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts Program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 1.0 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts Program.

Visual Arts Studio 3322A/B - Advanced Sculpture and Installation I

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3320.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2220, 2222A/B, 2224A/B or **the former** 2226A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts Program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts Program.

Visual Arts Studio 3324A/B - Advanced Sculpture and Installation II

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3320.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2220, 2222A/B, 2224A/B or **the former** 2226A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts Program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts Program.

Visual Arts Studio 3330 - Advanced Print Media

Prerequisite(s): VAS ~~2230 or 2232A/B or 2234A/B or 2236A/B~~, the former **2230 or 2232A/B or 2234A/B**. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 1.0 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3350 - Advanced Media Art

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3356A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2250, 2252A/B or 2254A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 1.0 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3351A/B - Time-based Production I: Digital Sound

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3350 and VAS 3356A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2250, 2252A/B or 2254A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3352A/B - Time-based Production II: Digital Video

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3350 and VAS 3356A/B.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2250, 2252A/B or 2254A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3355A/B - Media Installation

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3350

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2250, 2252A/B or 2254A/B and one other 2200-level VAS course. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 3356A/B - Advanced Media Art

Antirequisite(s): VAS 3350.

Prerequisite(s): VAS 2250, VAS 2252A/B or VAS 2254A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in the Visual Arts program.

Visual Arts Studio 4448 - Advanced 4th Year Studio Seminar

Antirequisite(s): Visual Arts Studio 4430

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 3000-level studio courses, plus VAS 2282A/B and VAS 3382A/B, or permission of the Department. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in the Honours Specialization in Studio Arts.~~ In addition, students must attain a minimum 70% overall VAS grade average with no mark less than 60%.

Extra Information: 4 hours per week, 1.0 course

Priority will be given to students registered in the Honours Specialization in Studio Arts.

Visual Arts Studio 4451A/B - Advanced Time-based Production I: Digital Sound

Prerequisite(s): VAS 3351A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program

Visual Arts Studio 4452A/B - Advanced Time-based Production II: Digital Video

Prerequisite(s): VAS 3352A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts.

Visual Arts Studio 4455A/B - Advanced Media Installation

Prerequisite(s): VAS 3355A/B. ~~Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.~~

Extra Information: 4 studio hours, 0.5 course.

Priority will be given to students registered in a Visual Arts program.

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following course be revised to correct an error with a former DAP Approval.

Education 5456Q/S - DELF/DALF Accreditation

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Effective **September 1, 2017**, the following program (approved at Senate April 21, 2017) be revised to reflect a change made to a course suffix following consultation in the DAP Process.

SCHOLAR'S ELECTIVES PROGRAM

The Scholar's Electives Program

3.0 courses:

1.0 course: Interdisciplinary Studies 1101F/G and Interdisciplinary Studies 1102F/G, normally taken in first year.

1.0 course: Interdisciplinary Studies 2201F/G and Interdisciplinary Studies 3301F/G/Z.

1.0 course: Interdisciplinary Studies 4900E.